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NOTICE OF MEETING

TO: Health and Human Services Interim Committee
FROM: Mark D. Andrews, Research Analyst
DATE: December 27, 2001

SUBJECT:  January 8 Meeting

Sen. Terry R. Spencer and Rep. Carl R. Saunders have scheduled a meeting of the Health and Human
Services Interim Committee as follows:

DATE: Tuesday, January 8, 2002
TIME: 2:00 p.m.
PLACE: Room 416 State Capitol

An agendaisincluded. If you are unable to attend, please call me or Sandra Wissa at 538-1032.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Sen. Terry R. Spencer, Senate Chair
Rep. Carl R. Saunders, House Chair

Sen. D. Edgar Allen Rep. Wayne A. Harper Rep. Carol Spackman Moss
Sen. Peter C. Knudson Rep. Patricia W. Jones Rep. Paul Ray

Rep. Patrice M. Arent Rep. David Litvack Rep. Jack Seitz

Rep. Trisha S. Beck Rep. Rebecca D. Lockhart Rep. Mike Thompson

Rep. Glenn A. Donnelson Rep. Steven Mascaro Rep. Glenn L. Way



AGENDA
Health and Human Services Interim Committee Meeting
Tuesday, January 8, 2002 — 2:00 p.m. — Room 416 State Capitol

— Call to order and approva of minutes

— The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. HB0204 Responsibility of Attorney General to Represent Division of Child and

Family Services (M. Throckmorton)
(PWH)

— Adjourn



